

EDUCATION:

Master of Landscape Architecture (MLA), University of Massachusetts, 1976

Masters thesis: "New England Domestic Gardens Before 1852"

Certificate of Honor, American Society of Landscape Architects, 1975-76

B.A. Psychology and English, Bates College, 1969

EXPERIENCE:

Menke & Menke, Principal Landscape Architect, 1982 to present

University of the Arts, Instructor, Landscape Architecture Courses

George E. Patton, Inc., Landscape Architect, 1978-1981

University of Massachusetts, Teaching Assistant & Publications

Northampton Historical Society Caretaker, 1971-1977

Model Cities Program and Peace Corps Volunteer, 1969-1973

REGISTRATIONS:

Landscape Architecture: Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Delaware, New York, Connecticut and CLARB

MEMBERSHIPS:

Chair, PA/DE ASLA Chapter Historic Preservation Committee

PA Horticultural Society & The Scott Arboretum

Former Chair, Swarthmore Planning Commission

National Association for Olmsted Parks

BACKGROUND:

William has 25 years landscape architectural design and construction documentation experience with landscape assessment, grading, paving, and planting design. Because he is the project manager for the firm's construction projects, he has extensive experience with landscape issues associated with Philadelphia regional land development sites, especially in relationship to complying with particular township codes. He has served as a judge for Philadelphia Flower Show and as the chair of the Historic Preservation Committee, PA/DE Chapter of the ASLA for many years. A few of the 250 projects for which he has been the Project Landscape Architect include:

- Willowbrook Apartments
- Frankford U.S. Postal Station
- 10th Street & Walnut Housing, Chester
- Route 291, A09, Chester Industrial Highway
- Dr. Ethel Allen Elementary School Renovations
- Elder Place, Philadelphia
- Fairmount Water Works Site Improvements
- Indefinite Quantities, West Chester University
- Delaware County Route 291/13 Landscaping & Signage Guidelines



CAROL A. MENKE, AICP, Managing Principal, Principal Landscape Planner

EDUCATION:

Master of Regional Planning (MRP), University of Massachusetts, 1977
Masters thesis: "A Preservation Plan and Handbook for Northampton"
Real Estate Development Graduate Courses, Temple University, 1979
B.S. Secondary Education, Boston University, 1971
Bates College, 1967-1969

EXPERIENCE:

Menke & Menke, Managing Principal and Principal Planner, 1982 to present
National Park Service, Mid-Atlantic Region, Outdoor Recreation Planner, 1981- 1982
John Milner Associates, (JMA) Project Manager and Planner, 1977-1980
Northampton Historical Commission, Historic Preservation Planner, 1976
Northampton Historical Society Caretaker and Tour Guide, 1971-1977
Home Furnishings Buyer and Display Designer, 1971-1975

CERTIFICATIONS:

Planning: American Institute of Certified Planners
Education: Teaching Certificate in History, Psychology and Sociology

MEMBERSHIPS:

Swarthmore Zoning Board, Former Chair
American Planning Association
Fairmount Historic Preservation Trust Advisory Board

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND:

As Managing Principal, Carol A. Menke is responsible for all contract administration and coordination for Menke & Menke. As the firm's Certified Planner, she is responsible for the landscape and urban planning aspects of a project, as well as the governmental agency approval process. With a Master's in Regional Planning and 25 years experience, she focuses on the community context, as well as important neighborhood connections. During her seven years on the Swarthmore Zoning Board, she completed the Basic Course for Zoning Officials in Pennsylvania and chaired over 50 hearings. A few of the 250 projects for which she has been the Project Planner include:

- Upland Park Master Plan
- Tincum New Firehouse & Community Center
- Philadelphia Zoo Plaza & Parking Renovations
- Three Separate Indefinite Quantity Service Contracts for PA Historic Museum Commission
- Audenried High School, Philadelphia
- Girard Avenue Streetscape for Phila. RDA
- Mann Performing Center Parking Improvements
- Delaware County Route 291/13 Streetscape and Greenway Plan